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Fw: Public Info Request for Village of Sauk Village

(o-8- 26 &

Sherry Jasinski

Mon 8/29/2016 9.44 AM

Inbox

To:Mike Bartnicki <svpayroll@saukvillage.org>;

From: Mayor David Hanks

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 12:55 PM

To: Sherry Jasinski

Subject: FW: Public info Request for Village of Sauk Village

From: Jeff [mailto:jeff@educator-info.com]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Mayor David Hanks <dhanks@saukvillage.org>
Subject: Public Info Request for Village of Sauk Village

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, | write to request access to and a copy of a
listing of all Village of Sauk Village full time employees’ first, middle and last names including their
title/position, and primary location information. Please provide this information in an electronic format such

as Excel or .csv format to jeffery@educator-info.com

If your agency does not maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the proper
custodian’s name and address.

I agree to pay any reasonable copying and postage fees. Please provide a receipt indicating the charges for each
document, pursuant to 5 ILCS 140/6.

As provided by the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, [ will expect your response within five (5) days. (Ten
(10) days if my request requires the collection of a substantial number of specified records). 5 ILCS 140/3(e) &

®.

If you believe this information is not public, I ask that you immediately notify me and then seek a formal decision
from the Public Access Counselor not later than ten (10) calendar days from your receipt of this request, as
required by the open records law. 5 ILCS 140/9 & 140/9.5.

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial including a detailed factual
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basis for the application of any exemption(s) claimed, and the names and titles or positions of each person
responSIble for the denial. Also, if you contend that any portion of the material is exempt from disclosure, please
redact the exempted portions and provide copies of the nonexempt information.

Please see 5 ILCS 140/11(i) & (j) with regards to the penalties for failure to comply with an open records request.

Thank you for your assistance,

Jeff Butler
2931 Ridge Rd. STE 101-160
Rockwall, TX 75032
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WAGNER, CYNTHIA A
FAIRMAN CONSULTANTS LTD
PAXSON, REED
RAO,MOHAN

JASINSKI, SHERRY A
STEFFENS, BEVERLY
BARTNICKI, MICHAEL
KOWALSKI, ROBERT J.
FREDERICKSEN, CHAD A
WHITE Hil, FRANK G
SASSANO, RYAN
TOMALIS, RONALD
VAUGHAN, ANDREW M
SKRUPSKYY, VOLODYMYR
ZYLIUS, MATTHEW J
DAVITT, MICHAEL T
EVANS Ilil, JACK L.
GROSSMAN, ROBERT
HUFNAGL, MICHAEL
TOLBERT-HUSSEY, BROOKE J
WELCH, NICOLE M
MIESZCZAK, CHRISTOPHER J
BUGAJSKI, MARK
MELNYCZENKO, DAVID
MORRIS, JOSHUA

LUKE, GARY

LANGAN, SCOTT
AGUAYO, RICHARD B
SIMPSON, HUGH
MUELLER, CHRISTOPHER
BROWN, SETH C.
SAILSBERY, REBECCAR
O'BRINE, JAMES

RICH, JOHNT

VEHRS, ALLEN T
EIERMANN, MICHAEL A
COOK, ERIC STEVEN
HOWARD, RODSHELL
BAKER, JASON

LUTHER, DOUG A
MYERS, EDWARD P
STOFFREGEN, ALAN
SYNOWIEC, DENNIS J
BOOTH, SCOTT A
MYERS, PAUL E.
BARRETT, REUBEN E.
CIARLO, MONICA
STEARNS, BRIAN
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PHILLIPS, KEVIN
ANDERSON, AARON ELLIS
KELLEY, ANDREW T.
NEWTON, ZACKARY D.
FUOSS, WILLIAM M.
BUTTERFIELD, ROBERT A
TALBERT, DARNELL D
TOLBERT-HUSSEY, BROOKE J
STALEY, RUSSELL
ALLISON, JAMES A.
BARRETT, STEPHEN A.
RAMAEKER, CODI
DANIELS, QUINNEST D.
STEWART, WILLIAM
LUTHER, KEVIN A

ALLEN, ANTONIO D
LUTHER, ERIC M

WOLAK, RYAN J
MCCREE, TEAIRA A
WHITE, JEROME
TURNER, STEVEN A
MCCULLEY, TYLER JORDAN
GATEWOOQD, BRANDON
HICKS, ROBYN
DOBRZENIECKI, SUSAN M
MAREVKA, DONALD A,
VEHRS, JEFFREY A.
WELLER, KEVIN
OVEROCKER, DAVID L
VESPER, MARIO A
REDMOND, JAMES E
HOLMES, VAUGHNZAL L
BROWN, DAMON

BOOTH, SCOTT

HANKS, DAVID
WILLIAMS, DEBRA L
MYERS, ED

WILLIAMS, ROSIE
BURGESS, DERRICK N
POSKIN, JOHN A
WASHINGTON, LYNDA G
MORDEN, JEFFREY A
JONES, KELVIN

TATES, CECIAL L
JOHNSON SR., ARTHUR C.
SOPEJSTAL, MICHAEL R.
CALONGE, EUGENE M
DARNALL, AMON
GRANDCHAMP, JEFFREY
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ROY, JORDAN T
DAPICE, SHANNON |
CHINN, SAMUEL H.
STEPHENS, ARLENEM
HEATHERLY, THOMAS
LOPEZ, JUANR

FORD, FRANK J
VAVRIK, ALLEN G
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Employee.Department,"Employee.Emp No","Employee.Name","Employee.Job Position"
001-ADMINISTRATION,"10500","WAGNER, CYNTHIA A","Administative Clerk"
001-ADMINISTRATION,"11000","FAIRMAN CONSULTANTS LTD","VILLAGE ADMINISTRATO"
001-ADMINISTRATION,"11010","PAXSON, REED","HR ASSISTANT"
001-ADMINISTRATION,"11210","RAC,MOHAN","Finance Director"
001-ADMINISTRATION,"80498","JASINSKI, SHERRY A","Comm.Devlp.Director"
001-ADMINISTRATION,"82604","STEFFENS, BEVERLY"," Administative Clerk"
001-ADMINISTRATION,"83604","BARTNICKI, MICHAEL","Administative Clerk"
004-POLICE,"40100","KOWALSKI, ROBERT J.","Police Chief"
004-POLICE,"40230","FREDERICKSEN, CHAD A","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"40240","WHITE li, FRANK G","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"40250","SASSANO, RYAN","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"40260","TOMALIS, RONALD","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"40280","VAUGHAN, ANDREW M","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"40290","SKRUPSKYY, VOLODYMYR","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"40300","ZYLIUS, MATTHEW J","Police Officer"”
004-POLICE,"40700","DAVITT, MICHAEL T","Police Officer”
004-POLICE,"40798","EVANS Iii, JACK L.","Police Sergeant"
004-POLICE,"41398","GROSSMAN, ROBERT","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"42107","HUFNAGL, MICHAEL","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"42158","TOLBERT-HUSSEY, BROOKE J","RECORDS CLERK"
004-POLICE,"42168","WELCH, NICOLE M","RECORDS MANAGER"
004-POLICE,"42301","MIESZCZAK, CHRISTOPHER J","Police Sergeant"
004-POLICE,"43608","BUGAISKI, MARK","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"44109","MELNYCZENKO, DAVID","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"45106","MORRIS, JOSHUA","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"45107","LUKE, GARY","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"45303","LANGAN, SCOTT","Police Sergeant"
004-POLICE,"45405","AGUAYO, RICHARD B","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"45905","SIMPSON, HUGH","Crossing Guard"
004-POLICE,"46303","MUELLER, CHRISTOPHER","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"47106","BROWN, SETH C.","Police Officer"
004-POLICE,"47500","SAILSBERY, REBECCA R","Police Sergeant”
004-POLICE,"48223","O'BRINE, JAMES","Crossing Guard"
005-WATER,"20730","RICH, JOHN T","Field Worker"
005-WATER,"30100","VEHRS, ALLEN T","Public Works Foreman"
005-WATER,"50108","EIERMANN, MICHAEL A","Field Worker"
005-WATER,"50899","COOK, ERIC STEVEN","Field Worker"
005-WATER,"56707","HOWARD, RODSHELL","Field Worker"
005-WATER,"91599","BAKER, JASON","Field Worker"
006-FIRE,"60072","LUTHER, DOUG A","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"60099","MYERS, EDWARD P","Firefighter"”
006-FIRE,"60140","STOFFREGEN, ALAN","Fire Chief"
006-FIRE,"60145","SYNOWIEC, DENNIS J","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"60197","BOOTH, SCOTT A.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"60397","MYERS, PAUL E.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"60603","BARRETT, REUBEN E.","Firefighter"




006-FIRE,"61904","CIARLO, MONICA","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"A2810","STEARNS, BRIAN","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"63103","PHILLIPS, KEVIN","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"63811","ANDERSON, AARON ELLIS","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"63908","KELLEY, ANDREW T.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"64309","NEWTON, ZACKARY D.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"64505","FUOSS, WILLIAM M.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"64515","BUTTERFIELD, ROBERT A","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"64535","TALBERT, DARNELL D","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"64555","TOLBERT-HUSSEY, BROOKE J","Administative Clerk"
006-FIRE,"65103","STALEY, RUSSELL","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65115","ALLISON, JAMES A.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65507","BARRETT, STEPHEN A.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65510","RAMAEKER, COD!","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65811","DANIELS, QUINNEST D.","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65831","STEWART, WILLIAM","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65861","LUTHER, KEVIN A","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65901","ALLEN, ANTONIO D","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65931","LUTHER, ERIC M","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65941","WOLAK, RYAN )", "Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65951","MCCREE, TEAIRA A","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65971","WHITE, JEROME","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65981","TURNER, STEVEN A","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"65991","MCCULLEY, TYLER JORDAN","Firefighter"
006-FIRE,"66507","GATEWOOD, BRANDON","Firefighter"
007-PKS&PL,"73613","HICKS, ROBYN","Parks & Recreation"
008-COMMUNITY DEVELP,"81903","DOBRZENIECKI, SUSAN M","INSPECTOR"
009-SEWER,"31307","MAREVKA, DONALD A.","Field Worker"
009-SEWER,"50502","VEHRS, JEFFREY A.","Field Worker"
009-SEWER,"51300","WELLER, KEVIN","Public Works Directo"
009-SEWER,"91098","OVEROCKER, DAVID L","Public Works Foreman"
009-SEWER,"93606","VESPER, MARIO A","Field Worker"
009-SEWER,"93616","REDMOND, JAMES E","Summer Worker"
009-SEWER,"93626","HOLMES, VAUGHNZAL L","Summer Worker"
009-SEWER,"93636","BROWN, DAMON","Summer Worker"
009-SEWER,"93646","BOOTH, SCOTT","Summer Worker"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"10510","HANKS, DAVID","Mayor"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"12509","WILLIAMS, DEBRA L","Village Clerk"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"14509","MYERS, ED","Trustee"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"16505","WILLIAMS, ROSIE","Trustee"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"18606","BURGESS, DERRICK N","Trustee"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"18610","POSKIN, JOHN A","Trustee"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"18620","WASHINGTON, LYNDA G","Trustee"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"18630","MORDEN, JEFFREY A","Trustee"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"18640","JONES, KELVIN","Trustee"
011-ELECTED OFFICIAL,"18650","TATES, CECIAL L","Trustee"
012-ESDA,"60300","JOHNSON SR., ARTHUR C.","ESDA"




012-ESDA,"60501","SOPEJSTAL, MICHAEL R.","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"60602","CALONGE, EUGENE M","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"61003","DARNALL, AMON","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"63980","GRANDCHAMP, JEFFREY","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"64545","ROY, JORDAN T","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"66911","DAPICE, SHANNON [","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"67811","CHINN, SAMUEL H.","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"69104","STEPHENS, ARLENE M","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"69402","HEATHERLY, THOMAS","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"69412","LOPEZ, JUAN R","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"69422","FORD, FRANK J","ESDA"
012-ESDA,"69708","VAVRIK, ALLEN G","ESDA"




